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Question 1: Are offerors permitted to be part of multiple white papers and/or multiple proposals?  That is, can a company be a prime contractor on one white paper/proposal and subcontractor on a separate white paper/proposal?
Answer 1: Offerors may be part of multiple white papers and/ or proposals providing that they would be able to perform if awards were made to both companies.  The Government would consider a proposal to be weak if a key person is proposed to provide a full man-year of support on one effort, when that person is also proposed on another effort.  

Question 2: Please clarify what must be addressed in the White Papers due on 16 August 2011.  Should they address all three phases?  The BAA notice includes phrases like … “white papers addressing Phase 1” and “white papers addressing Phase 2”.  Will Phase 2 awards be made only after down-select from Phase 1, or do you anticipate concurrent Phase 1 and Phase 2 awards?
Answer 2: White Papers submitted on 16 August 2011 may address one of the following: Only Phase 1, Only Phase 2, Phase 1 and 2, Phase 1, 2, and 3 OR Phase 2 and 3.  

Question 3: Will it [be] possible for offerors to make teaming arrangements, or modify teaming arrangements, for Phase II or Phase III at a later date
Answer 3: Yes.  Teaming arrangements may be made or modified before the proposal is submitted. Once an award has been made, a subcontractor may be added to the team once the requirements set by FAR clause 52.244-2 “Subcontracts” are met.

Question 4: What is the page limit of the full proposal?
Answer 4: The page limits will be identified when a request for proposal is sent.  

Question 5: The white paper format does not include a page for budget?  However, the criteria list indicates that “pricing within funding constraints” will be used to evaluate white papers.  Did the Government intend for contractors to provide a budget or ROM with their white paper submissions?
Answer 5: The "Business Section" of the White Paper should provide an initial estimate of the project total cost by year, segregated by Phases.

Question 6: Are there any restrictions on the BAA in terms of the participation of a small business?  (e.g., are we at a serious disadvantage if we are not a prime contractor)
Answer 6: There are no restrictions on business size in this Broad Agency Announcement. 

Question 7: Do you anticipate multiple phase I awards?
Answer 7:  Multiple Phase I awards are anticipated, but not guaranteed.  The Government reserves the right to award one, several, or no awards in response to this BAA. 

Question 8: Are the page counts stated for the white paper hard limits or suggestions?
Answer 8: The page counts for the white papers are recommendations, but actual submissions should not dramatically exceed the suggested length.

Question 9: What are possible OCI considerations that will be examined for awarding the BAA? Are there companies/groups who are precluded from bidding?
Answer 9: Only Federal employees will be involved in the evaluation and selection process for White Papers and Proposals. No.

Question 10: Will CPFF Proposals be considered for Phase I?
Answer 10: No

Question 11: Please clarify how contracts will be awarded in Phase 2 and 3
Answer 11: There will be a down select after each phase. Offerors are encouraged to submit white papers for all phases.

Question 12: If a proposer of phase 1 does not propose phase 2, will he/she be excluded from phase 2? Is there another opportunity to submit phase 2 white papers after end of phase 1?
Answer 12: All white papers are due by 16 August 2011. There will be no additional opportunities to submit white papers for this BAA. In this case not proposing phase 2 white papers would lead to the exclusion of a company.

Question 13: Would you consider white papers for Phase 1 submitted by teams without much radar expertise?
Answer 13: Yes

Question 14: Will there be an opportunity to reteam after Phase 1 or 2 down select? 
Answer 14: Yes

Question 15: If you propose all three phases what will the award selection be based on?
Answer 15: Down select criteria will be provided upon initial selection of phase 1 white papers.

Question 16: If an offeror wishes to write a white paper for phases one and two, may they submit either two separate 4 page papers or one 8 page paper?
Answer 16: Yes

Question 17: If a corporation elects to submit a single interdivisional white paper, are the individual entities within the company precluded from submitting individual proposals?
Answer 17: No, there is not a limit on the number of white papers a company can submit.

Question 18: Will all contractors receive the same level of effort and execute the same schedule, or will LOE/Schedule be as proposed.
Answer 18: LOE/Schedule will be as proposed.
Question 19: Phase 1 period of performance is how long? Phase 2?
Answer 19: Period of Performance Is based upon a particular contractor’s period of performance as proposed in their white papers. We estimate POP to be 18 months for both phases 1 and 2.

Question 20: Can you provide a ROM of your funding constraints?
Answer 20: Phase 1 budget will be (as a ROM) up to $6.6 Million to be divided amongst all contracts awarded.

Question 21: What is the role of the UARC/FFRDC, ONR, and Lockheed Martin in this endeavor?
Answer 21: UARC/FFRDC and Lockheed Martin are already working on the ResMan project, this BAA is soliciting additional support. ONR is the ResMan Program Sponsor. 
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